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MEMORANDUM

TO: Maggie Weiland, Executive Director, Entertainment Commission

FROM: Victor Young, Assistant Clerk i

DATE: September 8, 2025

SUBJECT: LEGISLATION INTRODUCED

The Board of Supervisors’ Rules Committee received the following Amended Ordinance:
File No. 250212 Version 3

Ordinance amending the Administrative Code to create the Union Street Entertainment
Zone, on Union Street between Gough and Steiner Streets and on Fillmore Street between
Union and Greenwich Streets; and affirming the Planning Department’s determination
under the California Environmental Quality Act.

If you have comments or reports to be included with the file, please forward them to Victor Young
at the Board of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, San Francisco,
CA 94102 or by email at: victor.voung@sfgov.org.

C. May Liang, Entertainment Commission
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